
Missouri Department of Natural Resources 
AGENDA 

Missouri Soil and Water Districts Commission 
Tan-Tar-A Resort 

Osage Beach 
Parasol I & II 

December 1, 2015 
2:00 P.M. 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
B. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 
C. DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 
D. SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION PROGRAM DIRECTOR'S 

COMMENTS 
1. FY16 Cost-Share/AgNPS Fund Status 
2. FY15 Cost-Share Review 
3. FY15 District Grant Expenditures 
4. FYl 7 Cost-Share Allocation 
5. Soil Health Assessment Center Update 
6. Plan for Future 

E. REQUEST 
1. Pike SWCD -N340 Cover Crop Practice Started Prior to Board Approval of 

Contract. 
2. Boone SWCD - Landowner Request for a N340 Cover Crop Contract Started 

Prior to Board Approval 
3. Harrison SWCD- Variance on DSP-2 Permanent Vegetative Cover Enhancement 

Reseeding Policy for Two Landowners 
4. Dade SWCD - Remove Grazing School Requirement for Grazing System Practice 
5. Supervisor Appointment 

(If a supervisor request is received in advance of meeting, it may be presented to 
the commission at that meeting.) 

F. APPEALS 
G. NEW BUSINESS 
H. REPORTS 

1. Department of Conservation 
2. Department of Agriculture 
3. MASWCD 
4. NRCS 
5. University of Missouri 

I. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
J. SUGGESTED DATE(S) OF NEXT MEETINGS 

February 10, 2016, Lewis and Clark State Office, Jefferson City MO 



MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
December I, 2015 
Page 2 

K. ADJOURNMENT 

Those wishing to address the commission on any of the above issues need to contact a program 
staff member, Theresa Mueller or sign up on the comment card at the commission meeting. 

If you have any questions regarding this meeting, special accommodation needs, or would like a 
copy of any material provided at the commission meeting, please contact Theresa Mueller at 
573-526-4662. 

The Soil and Water Districts Commission may go into closed session at this meeting if such 
action is approved by a majority vote of the commission members who constitute a quorum to 
discuss legal, confidential, or privileged matters under§ 610.021(1), RSMo 2000; personnel 
actions under §610.021(3); personnel records or applications under §610.021(13), records under 
§ 610.021(14), or audit issues under§ 610.021(17), which are otherwise protected from 
disclosure by law. 



Master Fund Status Summary 
# Contract % Contract #Contract 

District Allocated Obligated %Obligated Contracts Pa:yment Pa:yrrient Pa:yments Pending 
· -

;FY: Z0.16 Fund Code:R Project:A WM - ANIMAL W AS'ifE MANAGEMENT 

$2,151,610.00 $1,093,112.76 50.80% 53 $188,052.12 8.74% 10 $101,919.12 

IFY: 2016 Fund Code:R Project:CCC - CHARITON PILOT COVER CROP 

$35,000.00 $18,097.50 51.71% 9 $0.00 0.00% 0 $3,000.00 

-
FY: 2016 Fund Code:R Project:GM - GRAZING MANAGEMENT 

$5,630,393.56 $3,077 ,969.06 54.67% 942 $716,326.06 12.72% 227 $300,264.47 

fY: 2016 Fund Code:R Project:IM - IRRIGATION MANAGEMENT 

$1,497,801.94 $875,370.48 58.44% 160 $324,052.41 21.64% 57 $40,726.32 

FY: 2016 Fund Code:R Project:NP - NUTRIENT & PEST MANAGEMENT 

$1,124,745.00 $610,021.10 54.24% 705 $158,452.00 14.09% 201 -$9,048.00 

FY: 2016 Fund Code:R Project:SA - SENSITIVE AREAS 

$3,337,131.20 $1,182,793.92 35.44% 252 $252,148.57 7.56% 67 $224,146.07 

--
:FY: 2016 Fund Code:R Project:SGE - SHEET AND RILL I GULLY EROSION 

$24,015,749.34 $18,218,865.87 75.86% 3915 $6,276,935.92 26.14% 1049 $731,716.24 

- - - - -
FY: 2016 Fund Code:R Project: WE - WOODLAND EROSION 

$1,797,522.72 $546,041.45 30.38% 199 $98,198.64 5.46% 41 $33,122.82 

Subtotal for R $39,589,953.76 $25,622,272.14 64.72% 6235 $8,014,165.72 20.24% 1652 $1,425,847.04 

-
FY: 2016 Fund Code:SN Project:BDSP-3l - BUFFER SINKHOLE IMP 

$24,300.00 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

I 

FY: 2016 Fund Code:SN Project:SN093 - HURRICANE CREEK AND LITTLE WHITEWA JiER 
$6,066.52 $6,066.52 100.00% 1 $6,066.52 100.00% 1 $0.00 

FY: 2016 Fund Code:SN Pro~ct:SN095 - UPP~R BIG CRE~K 

11123/2015 8:30:19AM Page 1 of3 0 
-li.. 



Master Fund Status Summary 
# Contract % Contract #Contract 

District Allocated Obligated %Obligated Contracts Pa:yment Pa:yment Pa:yments Pending 

$2,809.22 $2,809.22 100.00% 2 $0.00 0.00% . 0 $0.00 

!FY: 20'1.6 Fund Code:SN Pr.oject:SN096 - CROWLEY'S IUDGE 
$12,308.28 $6,322.00 51.36% 1 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

FY: 201'6 Fund Code:SN Proj~ct:~N098 - W AJlM! F(i)RK (!F SPRING lllVER 
$40,000.00 $9,541.43 23.85% 2 $0.00 0.00% 0 $0.00 

--- -
!J?Y: Z0.16 Fund Cope:SN P·r:qj_e_9t:SN0~9 - FJ1EA TI.IS CREE~ 

$14,912.00 $14,912.00 100.00% 1 $14,912.00 100.00% 1 $0.00 

- ~ -
!FY: 20iJc6 Func;J C!>~~:SN Proj~~t:SNlP2 - S~UTH WYACON.DA 

$10,000.00 $10,000.00 100.00% 1 $10,000.00 100.00% 1 $0.00 

Subtotal for SN I $110,396.02 $49,651.17 44.98% 8 $30,978.52 28.06% 3 $0.00 

11/23/2015 8:30:19AM Page 2 of3 



Master Fund Status Summary 

Master Fund Status Summary (2016) 
Subtotal for R $39,589,953. 76 $25,622,272.14 64.72% 6235 $8,014,165.72 20.24% 1652 I $1,425,847.04 

Subtotal for SN $110,396.02 $49,651.17 44.98% 8 $30,978.52 28.06% 3 $0.00 

Report Totals I $39, 700,349. 78 $25,671,923.31 64.66% 6243 $8,045,144.24 20.26% 1655 $1,425,847.04 

11/23/2015 8:30:19AM Page 3 of3 





November 4, 2015 

Pike County Soil and Water Conservation District 
1220 South Business 61- Bowling Green, MO 63334 

573-324-3201 x 3 

Soil and Water Conservation Program 
P.O. Box 176 
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0176 

Soil and Water District Commission, 

!WV 1 u Zu1~ 

The Pike County Soil and Water Conservation District (SWCD) would like to appeal an error 
that was made regarding a N340 Cover Crop Practice. The new SWCD technician and 
landowner experienced miscommunication during the process of getting a contract established 
for Champ Reality Co. 

Champ Reality Co. was participating in the N340 program in both Lincoln and Pike County Soil 
and Water Conservation Districts. On September 4, 2015 Lincoln County had sent the land 
authorization form to the Pike County technician to use, after legal description changes were 
made, on the form. Lincoln County approv~d a contract for Champ Reality on September 11, 
2015. The Champ Reality Co. manager, John.Benz, was under the impression that a contract had 
been made in both counties during this time. Pike County SWCD staff noticed an error with 

· power of attorney (i>OA) signature on the land authorization form during the process of entering 
information into MOSWIMS. Lincoln County later corrected this error, but a contract had 
already been approved. The manager of Champ Reality Co. was not informed that a contract bad 
not been approved or corrected in Pike County. The land authorization form was sent back to the 
Manager for Champ Reality for the landowner signature, after the district contacted Soil and 
Water Program Office and was instructed to do so. The landowner authorization form was not 
returned to the Pike County SWCD until October 20, 2015. A contract cannot be made now, 
because the seeding dates used are expired. 

The Pike County S~il and Water Conservation District Board would like to request permission to 
approve a contract for the September 25, 2015 seeding date. The Pike County SWCD board 
does not feel the landowner or the Champ Reality Co. manager should not get a contract or be 
penalized for the miscommunication and technical error made by the new county technician 
employee. 

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. 

Sincerely, · 

~.tJL 
. ~harlie Becker, Chairman 
Pike County SWCD 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

E. 1 





SWD Commission 
P.O. Box 176 

Boone County Soil and Water Consenation District 
Parkacle Cenllr, Suite 213E 
601 h1in11s loop 70 West 
Columbia, Mlsso.rl 65203 
573/875-5540 ext. 3 

Jefferson City, MO 65102 

Dear Commissioners, 

E.2 

November 18, 2015 

This letter is in response to an appeal letter sent to the Commission by a cooperator of the Boone County 
SWCD, Mr. Greg Buckman, regarding two cancelled contracts for the N340 Cover Crops practice. District 
staff started work with Mr. Buckman on the two contracts in question in mid-August. Mr. Buckman's initial 
request for information was answered with a response by email on Monday, August 10, 2015 containing a copy 
of the N340 Cover Crop Policy and information regarding the soil sampling procedures. The initial contract 
information was entered into MOSWIMS on Friday, August 14, 2015, starting the process for cost-share, but in 
no way signifying completion of the process or board approval. Mr. Buckman proceeded with planting covers 
on the two farms before completing the necessary paperwork which he was asked to return to our office, with 
signatures, before the contract could be generated, signed and approved. The incomplete paperwork includes 
the Operator Authorizations, both of which were signed by the landowners but neither was signed by Mr. 
Buckman as the operator, and the Conservation Plans, neither of which were signed. The Conservation Plan 
approval date is required in MOSWIMS before the contract can be printed and presented for signatures. 

Another document which was signed by both landowners is the Pre-Practice Certification, which you will find 
enclosed with this letter. Boone County SWCD requires our cooperators to sign the Pre-Practice Certification 
before beginning practices with the district. The first statement on this document is that the landowner 
acknowledges that if they begin the practice before receiving official notification of approval from the district, 
they are not eligible to receive cost-share assistance for the practice. It should be noted that Mr. Buckman has 
signed all of these documents in the past, has participated in cost-share assistance with the district on several 
occasions, and knows how the process works. It should also be noted that Mr. Buckman delivered these 
documents to the landowners for their signatures and back to the district himself, and knew what was required 
of him as the operator installing the practice and receiving the cost-share assistance payments. 

On Wednesday, September 2, 2015 while traveling to a field visit, district staff passed by one of the farms and 
discovered that it had been planted and had a growing cover of wheat present. District staff took photos of the 
farm and proceeded to the next farm down the same road where it was discovered that the wheat cover had just 
recently been broadcast. Again, photos were taken which you will also find enclosed with this letter. District 
staff followed up with field checks on the remaining farms that Mr. Buckman indicated he wanted to install the 
cover crops practice on, to determine if covers were already planted. The remaining farms were not planted, 
thus remaining eligible and the contracts have since been approved. 

We would also like to address Mr. Buckman's appeal letter, dated Wednesday, October 7, 2015 but which was 
not delivered to our office until Friday, November 6, 2015, directly. 

I am writing this letter to protest or claim my payment on two cover crop seedings I did in conjunction 
with the correct cover crop program on the Rumbaugh Farm (63 acres) and Pride Farm (85 acres). 



I contacted the Columbia office in mid-August about my eligibility for the crop cover assistance 
programs that I had signed up for in the past. Mr. Miller explained to me how the current program could 
be used to reimburse me for some of the costs. He explained the multi spectrum required for seeding, the 
specific soil tests that had to be taken and that the farm owners must sign an agreement to participate, 
but not to attempt to collect monies as well. 

It was my understanding that the landowners' agreement had to be singed before my planting, which was 
done. I also understood that due to delays in contacting program and the shortage of soil sampling tools, I 
was free to go ahead and seed the farms in a timely manner. 

Mr. Buckman was told by Ethan Miller, the District Manager, all of the details on the cover crop practice and 
the process for cost-share approval, and specifically that the cover crops could not be seeded or soil samples 
submitted prior to board approval of the contract, as is done with all of our cooperators. Mr. Miller had also put 
together informational packets containing a copy of the N340 Cover Crops practice policy, the soil sampling 
procedure instructions, a copy of the NRCS Cover Crop Conservation Practice Standard 340, a copy of the 
information presented in the NRCS cover crop worksheet (including planting dates, seeding rates, plant 
information, and mixes), and information regarding cover crops provided by NRCS. including cover crop 
termination guidelines, legume inoculation, using cover crops for prevented planting acres, Hessian fly 
management, and an overview of carbon to nitrogen ratios for anyone interested in the cover crops practice. 
Mr. Miller went over this packet of information with all of our cooperators participating in the cover crops 
practice, including Mr. Buckman. 

It was also conveyed to Mr. Buckman that due to updates to the NRCS mapping tool, ArcGIS, and Customer 
Service Toolkit, with the requirement for training before use that the district staff would need longer than 
normal to get contracts to the approval stage, and that it was unlikely that contracts would be approved in only a 
few days, which is when he indicated he wished to plant. In regards to a shortage of soil sampling tools, there 
was none. The district was provided with two soil rings on the morning of Thursday, August 20, 2015 and Mr. 
Buckman was one of the first two cooperators to receive one when he picked up the paperwork (Operator 
Authorizations, Pre-Practice Certifications, Conservation Plans) that same day. 

I told Mr. l\jiller that we bad the ground prepared and.wanted to seed in earJy September so that we 
could get good stands and grow. As he made no statement that I had to wait for additional contract 
work, I was good to plant. 

I understood that there was additional paperwork to be signed, but that could be done at a later date. At 
that time, nothing was presented to me that there was a rush to have this done immediately. 

I do believe that I was following all the rules and protocol for compliance of this program. I have 
completed the soil testing and am ready to turn in the paperwork as well. 

Again, Mr. Buckman was informed of the practice policy and correct contract procedure before the process for 
the two contracts began. Mr. Buckman has participated in cost-share with the district on numerous occasions 
and knows the procedure for contract approval and as Mr. Miller informed him at the beginning, the cover crop 
practice is the same as all of the others; the practice may not be started prior to board approval. 

The Boone County SWCD Board of Supervisors feels that it would be extremely wifair to other cooperators to 
approve Mr. Buckman's contracts and payments as the other cooperators, including new cooperators, followed 
the policies and procedures without incident. District staff followed policy in this matter and, in our eyes, there 
is no question of whether or not to deny Mr. Buckman's appeal. Policy states that no payment will be made on 
contracts that are started before having board approval, and the argument about not understanding the 
procedures does not apply, at least in this case. The cooperator simply chose not to follow the rules. It is also 
worth stating again that the signed Pre-Practice Certifications document the acknowledgement of the 



landowners that the practice installed on their property will not be eligible for cost-share if it is started prior to 
board approval, a document Mr. Buckman has signed for other practices in the past. 

It is the Board of Supervisors' recommendation that the Commission not approve these contracts of Mr. 
Buckman's so as not to set a precedent for others who choose not to follow program and district policies and 
procedures. 

Sincerely, 

~ •tZ/ A' ~~~ 
Frank Gordon · 
Chairman, Boone County SWCD 

Enclosures 
CC: Greg Buckman 





Pre-Practice Certification Included 
with Boa rd Letter 

October 7, 2015 

RE: Underpayment on Crop Seeding 

Buckman Farms, LLC 
14601 N. R.t. U 

Hallsvill~ MO 65255 
573-696-197l 

Dear Water &. Soil District Commission: 

I am writing this letter to protest or claim my payment on two cover crop se«lings I did in 
conjunction with the correct cover crop program on the Rumbaugh Fann (63 acres) and Pride 
Farm (8S llCl'CS). 

1 contacted the Columbia office in mid-August about my eligibility for the crop cover assistance 
progmms that I had signed up for in the past. Mr. Miller explained to me how the current 
progmm could be used to reimburse me for some of the costs. He explained the multi spectrum 
required for seeding. the specific soil · tests that had to be taken and that the farm owners must 
sign an agreement to participate, but not to attempt to collect monies as well. 

It was my understanding that the landowners' apecment bad to be si111cd before my planting, 
which was done. I lllso understood that due to delays in contacting program and the shortage of 
soil sampling tools, I was free to so ahead and seed the farms in a timely .manner. 

I told Mr. Miller that ~ had the ground prepared and wanted to seed in early September so that 
we could get good stands and grow. As ~ made no statement that I had t.o wait for additional 
contract work, I was iood to plant. 

. I understood that there was additional paperwork to be signed, but that could be done at '8 later 
date. At that time, nothing was presented to me that there was a rush to have this done 
immediately. 

l do believe that I was following all the rules and protocol for compliance of this program. I have 
completed the soil testing and am ready to tum in the paperwork as well. 

I would be happy to attend the meeting if you feel this is necessary. However. I feel you will 
understand my position. 

· l-.. 



-------· /--

- - · -·-- --- -~ - --·- - - -
Practice Name: ______________ 10 yr MA required VJ.. N Tenninfltion Dat~: ___ _ 

-., ______ ------- · - - ---~---

• I certify that I have not started the practice. I understand that if I begin the practice before I receive official 
notification of approval from the district board, I am not eligible ~o receive cost-share z..ssistance for completing the 
practice. 
• I understand that the district board of supervisors mnst approve ar~y modificafion Di. the ilesign of the 
practice. Failure on my part to request changes and obtain board approval of the changes may jeopardize my cost
share payment for the practice. 
• I understand that I am not elignble to receive pa:fment for installing the practice until it meets NRCS 
Standards and Specifications within Commission policy. 
• I understand that I will be reimbursed only for the qµantity(s) of the component(s) that is appmved by 
the board of supervisors on the cost-share contract or the amended contract for the practice provided those 
quantities are actually installed. 
• I understand I must supply invoice!J for all components purchased. 

• I am responsible for making my contractor aware of all termination date notifications. My con.tractor is 
and I am allowing the district to release my project plans to my con:ractor. (If 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

you do not wish plans to be released. check this box. 0) 

• I understand that if! have not completed my project by the termination date I may request a time extension to 
complete the practice provided the practice has been started and I have shovm "due diligence" in worlQng toward 
the completion of the project. Time extensions will be considered by the S'N'CD Board of Supervisors on a case by 
case basis. Extensions into the next Fiscfil Year are not in line with good :fiscal management and are to be avoid~. 
Contracts can NOT be granted an extension if not legitimately started; these contracts will be terminated. 

• I ~ill notify the SWCD. office (573-S75-5540,. ext 3) ~ . ··-·---·----- - -~~~~~==io 
request Technical Certification that the project meets NRCS specs oir to request a time extension to complete 
Failure to contact the SWCD office to schedule a checkout in a timely manner will result in an inability to claim 
cost-share reimbursement prior to the tern1ination date. If a second extension is needed, that requ~st ll'ill he 
made in writing or in person to the Boa.rd of Supervisors prior to or at the Board of SupeJrViso.rs' meeting (l 5 

Tuesday of the month) prior to the termination date. Purchase of materials does NOT constitute a practice start. 
If non-returnable materials are purchased and a contract is terminated and a new contract is issued, non-returnable 
materials purchased prior to the approval ·:>f the new contract are NOT eligible for reimbursement. The 
landowner/operator may request placement back on .the waiting list and reapplication may be 111ade when funding is 
available. Practices started but not completed by the termination d~te and not exhibiting "dee dmgence" in. 
making progress and therefore terminated are NOT eligible for reapplication for cost-share. 
ii " Ut1c Diligence-· 
i . I .:mdnwner/< >pen.Hor/ ( 'on tractor k.eep!' the office apprised of nny delays in construclion/insla!lation clue w 

\\cat her .:;mdi ti11ns or ror any other ri.::asnn 
-, 1.;1111:.lo\\· 11a/Opcrator keeps abreast of contractor· s prcs{.!nce on site· and progre:-;s r•r lw:k l hLT~~, ( 

! . ~111down~r/( }perntor mak~s lht: 1.:nnlrador a\var~ of term ination <.kadline and seeks •-1 thcr means pf cnmpkting 
. !I ll' l'l't1_jn·f if' 1:11ntradur J~tils to p.:rfonn his <luties in a timely manner 

Landewner Signature Date Employee 



October 7, 2015 

RE: Underpayment on Crop Seeding 

Buckman Farms, LLC 
14601 N. Rt. U 

Hallsville, MO 65255 
573-696-1971 

Dear Water & Soil District Commission: 

I am writing this letter to protest or claim my payment on two cover crop seedings I did in 
conjunction with the correct cover crop program on. the Rwnbaugh Fann (63 acres) and Pride 
Farm (85 acres). 

I contacted the Columbia office in mid-August about my eligibility for the crop cover assistance 
programs that I had signed up for in the past. Mr. Miller explained to me how the current 
program could be used to reimburse me for some of the costs. He explained the multi spectrum 
required for seeding, the specific soil tests that had to be taken and that the farm owners must 
sign an agreement to participate, but not to attempt to collect monies as well. 

It was my understanding that the landowners' agreement had to be signed before my planting, 
which was done. I also understood that due to delays in contacting program and the shortage of 
soil sampling tools, I was free to go ahead and seed the farms in a timely manner. 

I told Mr. Miller that we had the ground prepared and wanted to seed in early September so that 
we could get good stands and grow. As he made Iio statement that I had to wait for additional · 
contract work, I was good to plant. 

I understood that there was additional paperwork to be signed, but that could be done at a later 
date. At that time, nothing was presented to me that there was a rush to have this done 
immediately. 

I do believe that I was following all the rules and protocol for compliance of this program. I have 
completed the soil testing and am ready to turn in the paperwork as well. 

I would be happy to attend the meeting if you feel this is necessary. However, I feel you will 
understand my position. 



Cll/20/2015 13: 13 

Boone Cot1ntf SWCD Plre-Pnctice CeU'1tlflcatiollt/Documteimt&tion Stallement of Polic, 

Practke Name: 

COlltl'Mt#: SVE QJ} _Jc; .. tOO J 7 

........... PJ ... l_y._..o__...Ce ..... "'"1"--'Gr..._.•,..___ __ 1eyrMA.recplnd 6_£~ .. '.~ Dab: ~-~j~ 
• I ctrdfr that I la... 11.ot Ranlid 11le pndCI. l lmdenDmd that If l bfJ&in 1bo pnctice befbre J receive official 
natifimtioo of approval fiom the diatrict bomd. I am not elial"blo ~ ~ cost-lbae m.t.anm fur complefula the 
fRdilz. . 
• I Wlle111CaacJ a.tdle Ab'fd'boMd ~mpwvlliwlmat llPflOt• _,. ~ m • 11-fpeffbe 
practice. Fail\R on my pert 1o rcqUClt dwnges md dXain bond ·approval of the dJ.anaes may jeopardize my cost-
lhme paymmlt b 1111: pactM:e. . 
• I..tm ... 1batlaa..t....,..•..-e,.,._fm' ... C • 11M .. ldlte-.dlltmt111NRCS 
SQuadanb ... S,•dllcltiom within CM!O'iuiou.~. 
• lu.dw , dtlllltl1'111'1ie1ti.....,wl...,tlrdle•llld'lr.(•)~•eanaq17 nt(1)tlaatil11ppiotedby 
the bolrd of npcrYDon an the f:Olt..lllulro camnct or1he .... ,,,,,, COiltlaet mr the pnictice provided tbo9e 
quaati1ia are actually inNDcd. . . 
• I ucleriaiad I lll9lt 1.-pplf lllvokeo for ID flOlllfO .... purclmed. 

• l_....,.......flr W,.myCllldl.-r_.....o1•1waluaduLl .. DMll\nd•naa M:"/COLb:a:t•ais 
_________ and lam l11owiq the diltrict 1D ieJeue 1111projectpJia101111 ommct«. (If 

10u do not wilh plans 1o \le~~ check this box.. D) 

• l 14i¥1eiwbmd tbll ifl i.ve not comp1cted my paJect° by the temrinat.ion date I may request .a time exhlasion to 
complet-tbe pactiae pnr¥idocl tie pnolioo hm boaa. lladlKI. ml I haw: Jbawn_•dco diH;aeaice'" In wmtiDa tcwmd 
ti.: r.omphtion of11ie poJect. Tum 'Odmlicms will be cou1dm:d bytm 8WCD Bomd of S~ on a cue by 
oue bui.s. Extmiiona intD die nc:xt F'ucat Year m: DOt in line with aood fiscal men1gm1em and are to be avoUkd. 
Coabdl can NOT be 81iided an emmicm if mt ltgifumht)y llmflld; these CCJlltr8cts vJill be teaniNwtm ----- ·-~·-·-·---,-
• lwllllodfttlaeSWCD ... (513-CT5-5540,at3)~••· S' /~Oii' ..--=-i.. 
.... _.Teclmlal~ eat tile pnJwt ..... NllC8 .... w'le ....-It• ttme ac.s!oa Gx) complck 
Failure tJJ amtact 1he SWCD office 10 achedale a c:bedcout In a timely Dlllm1.m' wD1 imwt in an inability to claim: 
COlt-sbme reimbm&emalt prior to the tmnirvdimi. elm. Ha 8M!Oad aandmn II aMldlllll. daat requmt wll b9 
wMt Ill MidDs 0.-m pea'AD tit tlt.e Boud tlf Stlpervilon priorfo Gr .t'-tbe Jlelanl ef S1ipeniaOJ1' .13...m& (15 

~oldie matt.) friorto tile tllnolDadoD .._ ~of~ doel NOT·coosdtute a practice at 
- ]f DOD-retumahle mada1I me pardml:d md • cnn1nd ja w11d1 dad ml a mw u1••ict is iBmd, nc»-J'fllhrmjlhle 

materia1a ~ pdgc tD die mpproval ·:>!Gm MW cantr-=tm:e NOT tlliglblo for~ Thi: 
Jandowncrfopexatw m&yftlqlX9t ~ 1-dt Oil 1i1c wmitfDa lilt !Ind IafpliatlOD maybe ma...- :flmdq is 
available. PncUeel 1Urrtld bat •t· eemplmd b)' &t tlndndoll 'elate ud not ..Ubldq 11due dlEgenc:e- in 
maJd111 .,.,..._ •d tb...ton .,.._...,_.,an NOT.., .... for nepplleadn for ClOlkUn. 
• ··nu1: J.liiit!l."llt:(:·· 
i . L:mdowncr/Of}l!ru\or/C1.mlractor kcepi; the offke uppri!!l:d of ;my dela~~ in i.:onstrnctiun/in.;;tnllrition due in 

'"1;'alh::r conditfons \)t for ~my other .rcmmn 
·i Lmi:.!l1w111!r/Op1..·rult1r kt~ep:-; abrcu:;t '1r C\mtracto(:; p~1ence on idle :1nd progri:i1;.: cw ltd: tht::'.-cor 
~. L~mdownl.!1:/0peratnr mukc:s the cmttractor aware ortermimt1fon do.."'1ldlin~"' nnrl 8Cck~ i., th~r in•:-,.ms of c•,lrn::iktitig 

dH.' 1 1rc~kd if.:1.1nl!-;H;tor liliis !<-perform his duti~ ln t\ timely r;~nnrn~r 

·' 

·v-&o-/5 



MAR-20-2002 21:38 Ft om: To: 1573:37651!119 

Boone Couimfy SWCD Pre-Pnctke Ceirtifiiu~orm/Docnuneimttitio!lll Sazite111m~.ar; inf P(f!·l!ic] 

Llndowntt Name: GM t- e c; s!~ Coutract #: s (,= E _ 0 ' ~ .. 16 .. oo J 6 
/'l~O 

Pnctke Name: ·(..ocn..r C©p 
• I cortlff tltat l have aot started dle pncdee. I understand tbm if I begin the practice before I zeceive official 
notification of approval ftom the district boarct I am not elieJOle 1o mcdve cost~hare essistanec f:lr completing the 
pnt~~ . 

• I unctent.nd that die dfstriet boant of napcnison amt approve aey modifi:atlon h:. die(]~ of the 
practice. Failure on my put 1o request changes and obtain board approval of the change3 may jcoparcli7.e my· cost· 
sh8rt pa.yntent for the practice. 
• l u.Qdentax.41 that I •m. not elica"blo to receive p:l)'ment for inn.Ding die IJ)18Ctiee anti! it mem NRCS 
Standards a11d Spedfitttiom within Commission policy. 
• I IOtderstaml that I wift heoft!bnbuned nn)y for- the q.uarrtily(1) o16e 1»mpGneat(11) tb.at ilJ appnved. by 
the boml of supervison on the cost-absre con1J;'aCt or the m1ended OOJ\~t for the practice provided those 
quantities arc actually installed. 
• I understand I mnst supply invoices for all components purda:11ed. 

• I ma nspomlble for maklllg my cotnaetor ft'8l'e of all termiution date notifications. My cor:.tractor is 
------~----and I mn allawing the district to re.1euc my project J)laM to my con"nctor. (If 

you do not wisb pluns to be mlca!cd, cheek tbls box. 0) 

~ I U1lde1mnd ib9t ffl have not completed my project by the t.ermination date I.may~~ ti."ne extcmion to 
compleht tlse prnctice pm'Vided the practic:c bas been st8rtM and I have shm-m. "dUIJ diligence" in ~g toward 
1m completion of the project. Tune C'Xtmlsions will be comri.dered by the SWCD Board of SupMVi~n on a case by 
case basis. Extensions mto the next FisCd Year me not in line with good .&ea! m~eot end~ to be e:void~ 
Contract5 can NOT be granted an extcmion if .not logitimlllcly started; these contracts vlill be termir:ated. 

. • I will notify the SWCD office (m-87~540, nt ~~~m .. · ·---·-·-·::::~ 
n:queat Teelaaleal Certification tlult tbe projtet Died! NRCS 5Pec8 er tc request ilfmiiee:iaensjoo to cotnplete 
Failure to coolact the SWCD office ta schedule a checkout in a timely manner will .result in GIJ inability to claim 
C08t"'8~ reimbursement prior tx> the leml.imltion date. Ha aeeond e~ fl Heded, that requ.t·!St ~·W r,c 
made In w.riliog or ID penoa to the BO«.rd of Sapenieon prior tu or at ~ Board er Supenrft~ n' 1J1ceting (1" 
Tur.sday of tile mobth) prior to the "Cenalnadon elate. Purdl21BC of ma!erials docs NOT constitute ~practice start. 
Itnoll.-tt:rumable .materials arc purchescd IUld a contract is 1mt1iD!Rd and a Ut:W eontract iB issued. x:.-on-returna.ble 
marmia1s p~ prior to J:Jie approval .Jf the new contract are NOT eligible for reimbursement. The 
landowni:r/operator may request placement back on the waiting Ust: and reapplication. may be made wht!l ~ is 
available. Pnu:flc:a riartod but no't comp.lekd by the tenuludon cb.te •lld Dot a!dblting "dwe dffigcace" i& 
ruakin.: progress and tlltrrefore termma~ •re NOT eligr'ble for rappli~don for cost-elnare. 

·. :,,t· i)ili~-:-n..:.:· 
. ' t .. ~ . • ~· • • •' . I . • • ., 'I . 1 ( :m:~: '. ~ ! ' :1~'r.'' lp\:nlll )j'I I.. I o:-:trm~~ nr l\.~c~; 1 ilC' {) f nce :ippnscrt ~~ l <H~Y u~J <1y.-: HI :~,1~'1 rlll.!tion! j n-::{r, i l t1W'.>l 1 ~.u ..:.· \.: 

v :. '.".1ii'l;:-r ~·~,ntJilit111~ 11r fr~r uny 0tht.!r ri:u.-1on 
; , .l!ll.~1\'Ylk"r·11. )f'l\'t'!!h'!' kCC}>~ :\"~~'>~ '1l\:onlntCtt~r-~; pr~S4'nt.'t: 01\ l'!it(' m1.j pmi.;n~:>:. ,_._,. im·!; :i~;;Z\!:1:' 

• ~ . : ind,l~ rt.:r/f ip.,r:l(t)r ; nakes tht! C<)U{ntt..1or tl\\'llrt' of icr!n.irsuf Jori <lcndH~1~· ~nd ~"¢~ .. ~. s •. ~! i scr n~'!. ~c.1n~ : ~ ( '. ~~~ · ~~ ..... ~: : ~ 1 r-:! 

1 ht• :~mit:~f if 1.·1,ntr:u::t,>r foils lt'l ~-d~rm his dulic:i h! a ~imt'l'-' m1!nn1~r 
..}'? /11l~- ~~~~ dHs no+ mocJ,·.f'J, al+e41 ,,,~ suj'6r"ude_ -th£ ttnnu4'1 ltJrrri ro1AJCr()f 0JrUP'le,i.+ 
. ~en ow~ ~ o~A.for, 

~/1.£.fQ. 
Land.f>Wncr Signature 





Harrison County Soil and Water Conservation District 
1400 N. 41st Street - Bethany, MO 64424-1776 - Phone (660) 425-7655 #3 

October 4, 2015 

Missouri Soil & Water Commission 
PO Box 176 
Jefferson City, MO 65102 

Regarding: Reseeding Contracts GM 001-14-0077 for Genevieve Baker Rev Trust. 

Dear Commissioners: 

We are requesting a variance·to reseed the above mentioned contracts which were 
board approved for payment on May 14, 2014. 

E. 3 

As per the attached letter from the land_owner, the excessive spring and summer rains 
prevented him from mowing the .pastures to eliminate weed competition and see what 
kind of stand he .had. 

On Thursday, October 1st, the Soil Conservationist looked at the pastures more 
thoroughly, took a stand count in each field and found less than 10% legumes in each 
field. He confirmed the interseedings definitely did not take and that all the fields should 
be reseeded. 

The board is making the following variance requests: 
1) _We are requesting the full contract acres.to be reseeded. 
2) Landowner did not make the reseeding need ·request to us prior to the one (1) 

year deadline. 

We understand the landowner should have come in earlier to request the seeding but 
also understand Mother Nature has not been very cooperative this year. 

Your time and consideration of our variance request is greatly appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

~~~ 
Jeremy Eivins·, Chairman 
Harrison SWCD Board of Supervisors 

Attachments: Landowner Letter Requesting Reseeding Assistance 
Copies of Contracts GM 0014-0077 

· Assistance is available without regard to race. creed. color. sex. age. handicap. marital status, or national origin. 



Genevieve Baker 
14517 W State Hwy M 
Martinsville, MO 64467 

September 30, 2015 

Harrison County SWCD Board of Supervisors 
1400 N 41 st Street 
Bethany, MO 64424 

_ Dear SWCD Board of Supervisors: 

I am requesting assistance to re-seed the following contracts: 
GM 001-14-0077 - T1687 with ·field 1, 3, 4, 7, & 12 - total acres of 160 

The excessive spring and summer rains prevented my son from mowing these pastures 
to see What kind of stand there was. He finally had a chance to mow these pastures the 
week of September 21-25, 2015 and Id.id not have a good stand of legumes. 

On Friday, September 25th, I came in to the office to see about getting assistance to re
interseed the above referenced pastures as I did not realize there was a time frame for 
which a reseeding must be requested. The Cost-Share Clerk told me she would have 
to do some checking as it was past the year allowed to reseed when I inquired about 
reseeding assistance. She called me back and said ifthe board felt it needed to be 
reseeded, they could request a variance from the Commission to do the reseedings. 
She said she would send a technician up to look at the pastures and they could report 
to the board at their next meeting. 

Your consideration of this matter would be greatly appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

Genevieve Baker 



Harrison County Soil and Water Conservation District 
1400 N. 41st Street · Bethany, MO 64424·1776 - Phone (660) 425-7655 # 3 

October 4, 2015 

Missouri Soil & Water Commission 
PO Box 176 
Jefferson City, MO 65102 

Regarding: Reseeding Contracts GM 001-14-0073 and GM 001-14-0074 for Steven L 
Baker. 

Dear Commissioners: 

We are requesting a variance to reseed the above mentioned contracts which were 
board approved for payment on May 14, 2014. 

As per the attached letter from the landowner, the excessive spring and summer rains 
prevented him from mowing the pastures to eliminate weed competition and see what 
kind of stand he had. 

On Thursday, October 1st, the Soil Conservationist looked at the pastures more 
thoroughly, took a stand count in each field and found less than 10% legumes in each 
field . He confirmed the interseedings definitely did nottake and that all the fields should 
be reseeded. 

The board is making the following variance. requests: 
1) We are requesting the full contract acres· to be reseeded. 
2) Landowner did not make the reseeding need request to us prior to the one (1) 

year deadline. 

We understand the landowner should have come in earlier to request the seeding but 
also understand Mother Nature has not been very cooperative this year. 

Your time and consideration of our variance request is greatly appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

M~~~ 
Jeremy Eivins, Chairman 
Harrison SWCD Board of Supervisors 

Attachm~nts: Landowner Letter Requesting Reseeding Assistance 
Copies of Contracts GM 0014-0073 and GM 001-14-0074 

Assistance is available without regard to race, creed, color, sex. age. handicap. marita l status, or national origin. 



Steven L Baker 
18757 W 1901

h St 
Eagleville, MO 64442 

September 30, 2015 

Harrison County SWCD Board of Supervisors 
1400 N 41 st Street 
Bethany, MO 64424 

Dear SWCD Board of Supervisors: 

I am requesting assistance to re;...seed the following contracts: 
GM 001-14-0073 - T3802 with field 6 & 14-total acres of 30.7 
GM 001-14-0074- T4182 with fields 1,2,3,4, and 12 -total acres of 129.3 

The excessive spring and sumrner rains prevented me from mowing these pastures to 
see what kind of stand there was. I' finally had a chance to mow these pastures the 
week.of September 21-25, 2015 and I did not have a good stand of legumes. 

On Friday, September 25th, I came in to the office to see about getting assistance to re
interseed ·the above referenced pastures as I did not realize there was a time frame for 
which a reseeding must be requested . The Cost-Share Clerk told me she would have 
to do some checking as it was past the year allowed to reseed when I inquired about 
reseeding assistance. She called me back and said if the board felt it needed to be 
reseeded, they could requ~st a variance from the Commission to do the reseedings. 
She said _she would send a technician up to look at the pastures and they could report 
to the board at their next meeting. 

Your consideration of this matter would be greatly appreciated. 

Steven L Baker 



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS Dade County Soil and Water 
Conservation District 

Carole Witt, Chaim1an 
Danny Engclagc, Vice-Chairman 
Linda Medley, Treasurer 
Steve Richter, Member 
Stacey Hamilton, Secretary 

October 8, 2015 

Soil & Water Conservation Commission 
P.O. Box 176 
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0176 

Subject: Grazing School Requirement 

Dear Commissioners, 

124 S. Hwy 39 
Greenfield , MO 6566 1 

417-637-5993 

E.4 

ASS ISTI NG PERSONNEL 

Drexel Atk isson, Disl. Consv. 
Gcrcon Brownsberger, SCI' 

Becky Lundy, Rec. Con. 
Dec Glenn , District Tech II 

Kenneth Ball, District Tech I 

· ··"\' " ' .. -.-. 
. ·• •. ~ • ·~· .i ~.!· ;.-.J. j 

CJCT 1 3 ZU-!5 

The Dade County SWCD would like the Commission to reconsider the requirement to attend a grazing 
school as a prerequisite to participate in the DSP-3 grazing system program. 

The Board recognizes that a participant in the school does receive good information, however, no other 
practice has such a requirement and we feel with the vast knowledge of grazing that has been established 
it is no longer needed as a requirement. 
It is felt that the removal of such would allow the local SWCDs, NRCS and Extension to work together 
to provide local workshops and field days that would provide more pertinent and beneficial information 
to producers in the county. 

Furthermore the current curriculum does not address any of the program policies. If in deed we 
continuing forcing people to attend a school prior to participating in our DSP-3 program we should at 
least formulate the school around the requirements of the program. 

Our technical staff have all attended grazing schools and spend hours with participants explaining 
program requirements, grazing management requirements and system requirements we feel this is more 
than adequate for participants. 

Lastly, regardless of the efforts oflocal SWCD's donating many items needed for the schools, the cost 
to attend a school has simply gotten too high. The cost has become an undue burden on our customers 
that we feel is not just. 

Thank you for listening to our local concerns. 
Dade County SWCD Board, 

_J/e:;e_., /r?~fiz,__, 
Steve Richter 
Vice-Chair 

An Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer 





November 13, 2015 

Cedar County Soil and Water 
Conservation District 

208 West Street 
Stockton, Missouri 65785 

417-276-3388, Ext . 3 

Soil and Water Conservation Commission 
}J.0. Box 176 
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0176 

Subject: Grazing School Requirement 

Dear Commissioners, 

HOV 1 G ZU15 

The Cedar County SWCD Board of Supervisors discussed the letter sent to you from the Dade County 
SWCD Board of Supervisors requesting the requirement of State Cost-Share participants to attend a 
grazing school to receive funds. 

We support their request and hope this requirement changes so landowners aren't forced to attend a 
school prior to participating in the Grazing Management programs. 

Sincerely, 

· f)~~ 
Dean Pate, Chairman 
Cedar SWCD Board of Supervisors 

Cc: Dade County SWCD 
files: 

DP:saa 

The Road to Conservation Starts at Home!! 

An Equal Opp ortunity Provider and Emp loyer 



-- -

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Dade County Soil and Water 

Conservation District 
Carole Witt, Chairman 
Danny Engelage, Vice-Chairman 
Linda Medley, Treasurer 
Steve Richter, Member 
Stacey Hamilton, Secretary 

October 8, 2015 

Soil & Water Conservation Commission 
P.O. Box 176 
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0176 

Subject: Grazing School Requirement 

Dear Commissioners, 

124 S. Hwy 39 
Greenfield, MO 65661 

417-637-5993 

ASSISTING PERSONNEL 

Drexel Atkisson, Dist Consv. 
Gereon Brownsberger, SCT 

Becky Lundy, Rec. Con. 
Dee Glenn, District Tech II 

Kenneth Ball, District Tech I 

The Dade County SWCD would like the Commission to reconsider the requirement to attend a grazing 
school as a prerequisite to participate in the DSP-3 grazing system program. 

The Board recognizes that a participant in the school does receive good information, however, no other 
practice has such a requirement ~d we feel with the vast knowledge of grazing that has been established 
it is no longer needed as a requirement. 
It is felt that the removal of such would allow the local SWCDs, NRCS and Extension to work together 
to provide local workshops an9 field days that would provide more pertinent and beneficial information 
to producers in the county. 

Furthermore the current curriculum does not address any of the program policies. If in deed we 
continuing forcing people to attend a school prior to participating in our DSP-3 program we should at 
least formulate the school around the requirements of the progr~. 

Our technical staff have all attended grazing schools and spend hours with participants explaining 
program requirements, grazing management requirements and system requirements we feel this is more 
than adequate for participants. 

Lastly, regardless of the efforts of local SWCD' s donating many items needed for the schools, the cost 
to 'attend a school has simply gotten too high. The cost has become an undue burden on our customers 
that we feel is not just. 

Thank you for listening to our local concerns. 
Dade County SWCD Board, 

Steve Richter 
Vice-Chair 

E OUR SOIL * OUR STRENGTH : An Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer 



,Q =:: Missouri Department of Natural Resources 
A =t 

MINUTES 
MISSOURI SOIL AND WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 

M. W. Boudreaux Memorial Visitor Center 
Mark Twain Lake 

Perry, MO 
October 14, 2015 

~ ·:-.. ~ . . >~.-.:;? 
ADVISORY MEMBERS PRESENTI* · ~=fA.~ ..... WATER~.JbNSERVATION 

PROGRAM: Colleen Meredith; NA \VR1~u~<Y.iY'ff;s CONSERVATION 
SERVICE (NRCSJ.~:;:~~~:-.flores; MISS:QJPRI ASSO~fATION OF SOIL AND 
WATER CONS:RRV5ffi~N DISTrud:r'fs (MAS~CD): Kenny Lovelace 

~::~~~~~. ··:~~f@~ ~~~·~ 
.. :::::i~?;§:_\. ~=~~-~ 'h . 
v -~~~:::~:.:. ;::::;: ~-:·::-:.~::·· 

STAFF MEMBERS··~l~fpl;t~~~~:~·A,x.xd1~,:=:~im Boschert, Tammy Cody, Theresa 
~~Q·:=~~ ·~"(-" . ., "-·~<-~.·~ ~~:~ · .. ~"f 

MueU~l:~::a'.tw~fassmey' t!~Bill W 11so~=;.:~:i1<.e Wilson 
....... ...:.);.t-~"'·". • --· .. ·..:.;-..:··~,:-~:;:·.... . ..... ~..;-z::& .. 

{$$~:..- ' ·'«:\%£~ '"-.:~:t~. 
:.._~:>;7 ·· ... ::-::·*~ ·~·:&"*~· & 

,&::::~». -~%~~~:;. ·~:;~::~::.~" 
OTfiiJ}Ri':P.RESENT: .DISTRICT~·; HOW ARD: Beverly Dometrorch; JEFFERSON: 

,~.,.~~·=··· ·~=·~· ... •) ('~~ .. 
Geat:~~lf._ngelbach; R~tLS: Wayne Pickett; MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF 
NATUJ\~ RESOU~\~ES: Mary Culler, Steve Mcintosh; MISSOURI SOIL AND 
WATER"t%m~sE:I~!iA.TION DISTRICT EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION 
(MSWCDEA=)~t(;P,.ffs Terry; NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION 
SERVICE: Ltl~~~·Brass , Karen Brinkman, Mitch Krueger; OTHER: Mike Martin; 
MCGA/MOSOY: Darrick Steen; MISSOURI FARM BUREAU: Kelly Smith 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
Chairman Gary Vandiver called the meeting to order in Perry, Missouri, at 10:32 a.m. H. 
Ralph Gaw, Jeff Lance, Tim Martin and Gary Vandiver were present, which made a 
quorum. 



MINUTES--MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
October 14, 2015 
Page 2 

Chairman Gary Vandiver introduced a new commissioner, Mr. Timothy Maitin. Mr. Martin 
stated he is from the southeast part of the state where he farms. 

B. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 
H. Ralph Gaw made a motion to approve the minutes of the August 19, 2015, 
Commission Meeting. Jeff Lance seconded the motion. When asked by the Chair, H. 
Ralph Gaw, Jeff Lance, Tim Martin and Gary Vandiver voted in;;-favor of the motion and 

{;.~ ... ·>-~. 

the motion caITied unanimously. .di"'°~:::::::~. 
h;;f~~~~~.. -~ .. 
N{~~ 

.<:~~~~\;:::: 
,(.-}~.. ·:::.·::::~ / ... ,. .... ·~ .. ,.;.:--;$::: ..... 

C. DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOUR@ES ":{~:~~~:;._ 
1. Joe Engeln state~ the depaitment's Nutr~-~JZfl(~t:J1g Wo~:~~~.£ is i-i:oving . 

forward. The Umted States Department~:c:>f Agnculture (USDJ\:;j~$.:-gomg to pilot 
and validate the Nutrient Tracking 1'©' to be used nationally; i1\\j~~JTeptly being 
used in a few states. A trading road~i'i¥~~i8 being~il.~,yeloped which::~ijfhelp states 
share information and potentially get to·::f.i:'t!~~~ff~·~'tng quicker. Hl pointed out 
that in the future, legislation to protect the "Cl\~~from agricultural producers who 
get involved with trading'~~µld enhance partf~~~tion. 

'-;•""<':";.. "0,·::;.,. -~;.;,:~.·".-.- '""-*~·;.;. 

The depaitment is cont~nuidtfa~\~. !!l.!'nhanci~tiveness and Efficiency 
(E3). A workgroup reviewed ~e ludft~~s for !Jie department usmg the E3 
process; the recommended cha~es,:$ii b~~t~ented on January 1, 2016 . 

.4~~$§.~1rnn~~-. ·(~&f~,· Jf;·· 
Mr. Eq~~~n propo$~~.a Request fot f roposals (RFP) process for research 

"~r«*~ 1 s~-::.¥ d w c .N. • P r ·11 11 h prop9s~t~~- t 1e i~;:an . ater d~~~Fat1on rogram. t _wi . a ow t .e program 
to define~~~WYP . .;;_~~~~earch are a~t'tment to the Comm1ss10n and program. He 
~.§.k~d the CoiID):~· " fixi:E{tlf~Y.;*W;!i?.J;;ljd" like for staff to develop· a RFP for their 

,;~1~%itJ~ltk'1;:.he C~U-5sion th~Yf~1W~hat would be a good idea . .. ;::~:-· ~:::~::::% t'i~-:: .. 
.. :·W" ~~::-~ ::'\~ 

.. }':~{~~'. ~'t)l?.. ~-~i~~);:==> 
D. . ~~~~~~~A ~r CQNSERV A TI ON PROGRAM DIRECTOR'S 

... ~~%. . i},i..'1 
1. FW-1.~.:~ost-S.~.fre/Ag~PS SA~T Fund Status 

B1ft:'@_tJ~on_,gresented mformahon on the FY16 Cost-Share/SALT Fund Status. 
As of~~!gger 13, 2015, approximately $36 million has been allocated and of that 
amount$lfipproximately $20 million has been obligated with approximately $4 
millio~:.< paid to landowners. He pointed out the appropriation for cost-share is $31 
million for the fiscal year. For FY 16 SALT cost-share, $110,396 has been 
allocated, $54,939 obligated and $30,979 paid to landowners. This is the last year 
for the SALT projects. There have been tlu·ee supplemental allocations as of this 
date. The FYI 6 supplemental allocation total, as of October 2, 2015 , was 
approximately $8 million. 



MINUTES--MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
October 14, 2015 
Page 3 

E. 

2. FYl 7 Cost-Share Needs Assessment 
Jim Plassmeyer presented the FYI 7 Needs Assessment. The districts were sent 
Memorandum 2016-009 that provided information about the Needs Assessment 
process. The memo also reminded the districts that the N340 Cover Crop practice 
was added to the Sheet Rill and Gully Resource concern. The deadline for the 
narrative arid information to be entered in Missouri Soil and Water Information 
Management System (MoSWIMS) is November 13, 2015 . The information 
received will be provided to the Commission at the December meeting for their 
consideration. The narrative form standardizes iriformatiQn collected, provides the 
boards with past utilization, current year initial alloca~!Qn~nformation and helps to 
improve planning. ..;-'i:f·· ·.-

.·:::f~~?1~~~f:lh: 
3. Health Insurance Update ·:~~~· ·:::t~:~::::.. 

Jim Boschert presented an update on healtb(.:insul?ance foi"~:&atendar year 2016 for 
the soil and water conservation district eniprn~ee~~ The distW§~~were sent 
~emorandum 2016-010 o~ Octobe~j{~015, ~o~;ainin.g inforrim~~~ .• ~n_}:ealth 
msurance. In 2016, health msuran,9~~(~t~~~e d1str~~s will be admnW~t~te8 by 
Missouri Consolidated Health Care. Tlf~~t~s fq~~0{ 6 will be the 8rime as 2015. 

'\':{ ... «:->. .. .:x;.· ... ,.. ~ 
The district employees have two p!ans to c~$~ from, PPO 60.0 and PPOlOOO. 
The monthly cost of the P:~9 600 is $646.63"-~~ .. the state paymg $576.63. The 
PPO 1000 monthly cost i ~:*~~~~~~O with the stat~)j?;~~-~ng $534.50. The employee 
cost per month for the PPO%Xm~Rlanris $70.00 and~=~:h00 for the PPO 1000 plan. 

"~:r. -..~:;_;:;%.::.,:;:. .... .r. ·::.:..;:;:·>· 
One change to the benefits fou~OliN~~li~~.for the di~frict employee to be eligible 

-:·:~, ... ~ . ............ ·.:· ....... ,,..~ ·Y" 
for benefits, the employee mus~pe 13~jii!'Tot~~,~f:§:Q::Jlours per year from state funds, 
instead of the~0.tin;ent 1,000 hout~H..:t~:" -.:~;::?· 

~~=.~~~!::::::::=~:::~. "•.«/ ,,.-;_ .... 

/A~li~~ ·-··:~~111~ ~~~\. -· 
REQUEST --·:;~t~:::.. m'.~ - \~-;;:::;,· 

• "~~~ .. ~~<=~~;::~~·::·<~:~,._....~ ~:-.' 1. Su perv1s or .1te.a;u:ests'*.1:'::=~~:::~-:::.:-.............. x<·:~ 
·:~~:fi~!ta~w.~Iasid~~W~D v.:..,.::~~::~~!-~y 

.• :::i':;;= ... · · -,~~::~~~$oscif&~jif?.Iesented a request from the Pulaski County Soil and Water 
.::::Mt C3ffS~tvatio~fsti~et (SWCD) to allow the board to appoint Mr. Tony 

.·!>·"·~::=·:.,.; .. :-, "·:~~;<-!·~ ·:::}~:~ .. •·· 
·:-' -..;::§1:::~--- Dye ··t~~~omplet~ffile unexpired term of Ms. Sharon Gifford due to her 

.... ·:>:-: ...... }'.. v ~ ... ~, .. .._ ... 

··::::f~h.. resign~f,1~n . Mf: Tony Dye and the board chairman have signed the 
--=:t~t:~- Verifica~on of Supervisory Eligibility form, verifying the candidate meets -..;.·.·.· .. .;.·, :-:: .... ~ 

·:::tr:i:~)he ql!#.}1fications to serve on the board. 
··:~:~~1%@.~>:~:f:;:·· 

~¥_::::Ralph Gaw made a motion to approve the appointment of Mr. Tony 
1Dye to complete the unexpired term of Ms. Sharon Gifford to the Pulaski 
SWCD Board of Supervisors. Jeff Lance seconded the motion. When 
asked by the Chair, H. Ralph Gaw, Jeff Lance, Timothy Maiiin and Gary 
Vandiver voted in favor of the motion and the motion carried 
unanimously. 



MINUTES--MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
October 14, 2015 
Page4 

F. 

b. Dunklin SWCD 
Jim Boschert presented a request from the Dunklin County SWCD to 
allow the board to appoint Mr. Stewart WoITell to complete the unexpired 
term of Mr. David Daniels due to his resignation. Mr. Stewmi Worrell and 
the board chairman have signed the Verification of Supervisor Eligibility 
form, verifying the candidate meets the qualifications to serve on the 
board. 

Jeff Lance made a motion to approve the appoint_w.ent of Mr. Stewart 
WoITell to complete the unexpired term of Mr.~~iQ. Daniels to the 
Dunklin SWCD Board of Supervisors. H. ~~11 Gaw~ seconded the 
motion. When asked by the Chair, H. Ra1~1¥~~~lJeffLance, Timothy 
Martin and Gary Vandiver voted in fa~Tofth~"fil:_ion and the motion 

. d . 1 · ··» ··:· .. ~~~·· came unanimous y. .-:::::::.. ···=::. -::~:;.~::::,. 
. "'*;..«·.::::.--- .... ... .. ~~« .. ~ ..... 

@' ···'.-<- ·:~~:::::::.~ 
'«~? '•::;=::;::~. 

"{§ ;o ... -:.~:~ 
... -.~'·. •. ··:xx:::- .. .. . ..... --.. •. ~.... • ... ~.· ... <:-...._, ....... :.· APPEALS ;;:&~:;f:.:. ;~-. "~:::;:. :;:-:·::· 

. ·~ ~-~:~~-. ~::: .... ~ ·~-:::::·· 
1. Clinton County Landowner Appeal o~t-tr~~~"R1'.quest for a P,trtial 

Repayment on a DSL-05 Diversion Pradi~«:. 
Jiin Plassmeyer presented::i!J1 appeal of the b~t~~- request for a landowner to 
make repayment of $434.6~~-. · DSL-05 Dive~§~~~.practice. The landowner 

. d . h ~ ~ 160 25 A~<::::!:t-.,2·"'~2015 Th . receive payment mt e am~ . . on Pe#~~~ . e practice was 
designed by the district techri ;· . ~l"!-~1:ilt ac~:r1ling to the design. During a 
spot check it ~~s found that th\~ra~:~~'e CW~~}S?~et NRCS standards and 
specificati.~~S.~1~!it%Jo the issue~~!Jtt were foul~t;t the district technician 
redesig11¢:Cl'l:he pfa~;Ui:;e to be a D~:P-01 Sedi1nent Retention, Erosion or Water 
~on!,i:dl~!~~ture .. ,'-s practice dial~~ .. ~! NRCS .standards and ~pecifications, but 
it was d1s·eliw.~red tl:j.fl;(the landowner:::W..as overpaid on the completed earthwork 

f ":@.:::<:. .. i. ~ .::~.::::":6~'{~:;i.~ . . ·~·:-' $ 
~~_£~use o tri~~;~~w-n·ge:<I~~~1$J!:,JR:::Plfe amount of 434.66. Mr. Plassmeyer 

«~~:§i~©.;f&~q.,the c~a~_issio;1·1fi~t~ffiflandowner is appealing the board's request for 
A§f-;;··~ repay'ifi~~~\le to~H~it~ .. ct that it was a district error. Board's do not have the 

~::?· . *"'-«- . .;..::.--:;,,,. . . ,#t1S~. authon~y ~~~i_~ve an--~tt~~yment. Mr: Pl.a~smeyer ~omted out that the 
·~ ·~~~l:X.. Comm1ss1011~~ the mfffonty to grant md1v1dual variances to any rule or 

~:::..~:--.::.. 1 . ~·:-:-::, RS" ~· 278 080 6 ~~::.'$;:i;.egu ation una~!;t· Mb . . . 
~~~~2:::. lb 

A'lib:tiscusst$.K H. Ralph Gaw made a motion to approve the landowner's 
req~~~~?'J~r~e repayment on the re.designed DWP-01 Sediment Retention, 
Eros1or'1~Wf Water Control Structure m the amount of $434.66. Jeff Lance 
secondtta the motion. When asked by the Chair, H. Ralph Gaw, Jeff Lance, Tim 
Martin and Gary Vandiver voted in favor of the motion and the motion carried 
unanimously. 



MINUTES--MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
October 14, 2015 
Page 5 

G. SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION PROGRAM DIRECTOR'S 
COMMENTS (Continued) 
1. Soil Health Assessment Center Update 

Jim Plassmeyer presented an update on the Soil Health Assessment Center 
(SHAC). As of October 9, 2015, the center has received 903 soil samples from 68 
counties. He reported that the program office has received over 1,500 contracts 
for cover crops. The Commission was shown a copy of the form that is submitted 
with the soil sample. The form provides information on soil type, county and 
slope on the part of the field where the sample was taketJ.i;::Of the 903 samples 
received, at least 146 samples represented fields prev.J#i=~f1=pJanted in cover 
~rops . O~the 903 samples, 359 did.not ~1ave s~il s.i-W1~~r soil ma~ping 
111format10n. He adde~ that S~A_~ is bemg act%f1Y pr~;wted at different field 
days and other educational activities. ':::;:3: ··::::@ifu, 

.-:::i~~:h -~\. ··:\~*=)~ 
2. Our Missouri Waters Update . .. 4~ .. ~ ···.;. ·::~t1~:~. 

Mary Culler, Regional Watershed C.p:ordinator for Missouri D~$1firese.nted an 
~pdate on Our Mi~souri Waters (Oi$i~W- the_ n~~g~ast region ol~~~~T~te, which 
mcludes 30 counties and parts of22 Hyfil~~$~~~®'nit•.Code (HUC 8) watersheds. 
Five watersheds, the Lower Grand River, N~'-ilork Salt, South Fork Salt, Salt 
and the Lower Missouri-~gf.~~u, are in Gr?up1~~~~ stakeholder involvement. For 
each of these watersheds, a~~t~::.qf Our Missom%\¥:~1er~.;.brochure has been 
developed which describes t\{'tBlt\~i~Mstics oft~~*J~~rshed, water quality, and 
past watershed efforts. The p11:i t phas~B~~~:M .. W ha~:~mshed, and now the 
Depaiiment is ,Eartnering with 'th~ M:t~'fou·H~l-~fp:fation of Council of 
Gover~~f~~~\~J.~de more w~\W~heds in £tffs~ouri for informational meetings 
in seles~~~r wateisli}.f!ll.~- There wilHk~ at least six meetings in each watershed; 
throy.g"Wi~\~:-P1eetin~~)here will be ~~~:.on developing a local Watershed 
Advisory~9"m!nitt~~~~JJ1is committe~'~will provide ideas, goals and suggestions 

'!·:0·&"·" ·~·«·····:-:·;. . ., .... ~. -'<"· 

_fqt.JJ.rojects!rl~~~~reps=:fil\W~Q:F!J.w.~Jit this in a Healthy Watershed Plan. The 
.-:~§::;~~i.~~~.:~ill al(~\R.!~ovide· ~.:fa1fil=ffi for conversations between local people on 

.. ::§»' ideas .1'6($.-Ji.weach~lf:Pn>jects, providing an opportunity to participate in future 
.-.:~:·=·~ • • • "~·;_~·::>·4~~ . "X;·:x:-··.... . .. > • • . • 

.-::=:':*~)~.. activities ifi~~1J..f.~ir wate~~fi:~~-: Ms. Culler provided mforrnation on upcommg 
.;· ·'.·=::;~~~~~;:, .. meetings in l~~~~01ih _j~}k Salt and Lower Grand River Watersheds and 

·::~:l~~~.amples of ciWt,ping OMW paiinership projects. 
·:::::i~@h:.. tf 

3. SfiUi~~;W,ater .f:fan Update 
Stev~~I~M~tffsh presented an update on the State Water Plan. Missouri ' s State 
Water P;lafi statute requires periodic updates to the state water plan, which is a 
long-raKge and comprehensive statewide program for the use of surface water and 
groundwater resources of the state and includes existing and future needs for 
drinking water supplies, agriculture, industry, recreation and envirom11ental 
protection. Currently the Water Resources Center is compiling data to see the 
direction needed in the future for the State Water Plan. Mr. Mcintosh provided 
some history of the Missouri Water Plan. The first water plan was in 1938; in 
1989, the State Water Plan was incorporated into statute. In 1990 a priority list of 
issues was developed; in 1995 and 2002, there was a Drought Plan developed. 
From 1996-2000 Phase 1 of the State Water Plan was developed and in 2002 



MINUTES--MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
October 14, 2015 
Page 6 

H. 

I. 

Phase II. Mr. Mcintosh reviewed documents and the current path forward on 
revising the State Water Plan and answered questions from the Commission. 

4. Rulemaking Update 
Bill Wilson presented an update on Rulemaking. Staff is working on reviewing 
and updating the current Code of State Regulations. There are eight chapters for 
the Soil and Water Districts Commission section. The chapters are: Organization, 
Referendums, Formation of Subdistricts, Definitions, State Funded Cost-Share 
Program, Tax Levy Referendum, State Loan Interest-Sh~!.:e Program and the State 
Funded Special Area Land Treatment Program. The l~~§Tu:12date was the 
Organization chapter in 2008. The program intends.*~#evise .the rules to rescind 

~··..,.~==~ and readopt Chapters 1-6 and permanently resciudH§:.i)'aii!.ters 7 and 8. 
--:=>~:;·' '··:;:*::"=:· .·:::::: ·~:.«:::::.. 

·~ ~ .... 
£<· . .,,,.., ·• . ..:%:x._ 

NEW BUSINESS 
.-::~!&::::~ '\, ·-~~)<& .. 

..;:_::f.. .. .:i::W:::.~ 

Colleen Meredith asked the two newest mew..;tt~~·s of pr<J.Rram staff, Ta~~:..£=ody and 
J k W·1 . d h 1 d .it:~~~::t:. k :-.d h C ·.-:>.@(>#Th a e 1 son to mtro uce t emse ves an J1-ie·~~~f grouf;(€."s to t e ommrs;i.~:911 · ey are 
b h fill . d" . d' . . ~ ... ~:-.. :.. .~::-. ~· ot 1 mg istnct coor 111ators pos1t10ns. '-'·~··::m.~ .. . ,/.iJ.."r"'···~ .f. 

=::::>:· "~ ,:-: .. :-,,..-@ 
"'~~ ·~ ~ 

~h :::: ~ 
-~~\~.. ·~®:... 

REPORTS \~~ . 
1. University of Missouri ·:~f".:'·t\t~~;;... . · x~'f,f .. 

-~ .,~,.?·,:::>· '>&·· 
Dr._ Rob~rt Kall~nbac~ introd~~~d hii~~~" · the ~-~:#'r_epresentative for the 
Umvers1ty ofM~ssoun, to replai~ Qive B Jfo retired. Dr. Kallenbach grew 
up on a fo¥g~itlij~U:¥estock farn1Z~:;;.southwes(?Wfissouri. He has been with the 

. . ..i~ 1 '7·"-:-%::~~- F "-* S . l" . umvers-1;@' 1or Y.:~t~I~ as a orage;;.;:. pecia ist. 
. &::::~::~.... ·::=:,:: ~'~ 

. ~v;:;,~;~:~~. ;::{? . -~ .. ~f· . 

2. D_epartm~t\~~{C_,@~!~l~.~~-~~ ~fl' . . 
... -~fu:i:~l.~tter sf'~~~~~::J:\il~~~~~*ili@::;W~oor Recreational Ac~ess Program prov1_des 

.. ::i$::,:l1iit~~~~'[~~~ym~~Wf ~nvate ~a:nWowners to o~en u~ their lands .to the pu?hc for 
.-:--f:f':> fi_sh111g·:a~~~$rntm~i~ .. ~e;v to the state of M1ssoun .and MDC is l~unchmg a 

./:::~ii,~~,_,. pilo~ this fa:fll~d are s~~'g up landown~rs ~or the pilot. The two pilot ai~ea~ a~·e . 
~~~; .. _Adair, Maco,\ionro~~an~ Shelby counties 111 the n01iheast and Scott, M1ss1ss1pp1 

···~;:@aDd New Madw:a counties 111 the southeast. 
~--~th:.. Mf 
AiYQ..tlt,~r progJi~fn new to Missouri is the Conservation Reserve Program available 
for w&:!f£i:Q;~i~gi·asslands. This program does not need cropping history; it is 
primarl'iJ;~~ooking at encouraging livestock producers to enroll their grasslands 
and actively graze them. 

The state Monarch Butterfly Strategy is still moving forward. The Fish and 
Wildlife agencies in the Midwest are meeting on this effo1i. 

MDC has released for public comment the draft changes for 2016/2017 Proposed 
Deer Regulations until the end of October. The proposed changes include 
shortening some of the season dates and adding crossbows. Another issue for 
public comment is Fishing Regulation changes for small mouth and rock bass. 



MINUTES--MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
October 14, 2015 
Page 7 

3. Department of Agriculture 
Judy Grundler reported that the Governor's Conference on Agriculture is 
scheduled for December 16-18, 2015, at Tan-Tar-A, and invited the 
Commissioners to attend. 

A couple of award programs the Department of Agriculture is working on are the 
Missouri Agriculture Awards Program and Governor' s Agriculture Achievement 
Awards. 

The Beef Initiative Grants are going to be available a~~J~l6:1:!:!.de different 
categories: research, facilities, modernization, sma}k?Rlibducefs and larger herds. 

Aj.::::::;~itl:::;;-. 
4. Natural Resources Conservation Service (${ ·~:::%11:;;... 

J .R. Flores informed the Conunission that .~@:-V.ieS:~.pf the "®~it~{ Crop Basics for 
Missouri" pamphlet were provided to tlJ.~Af:~~ll1h.e table. He gt~~ at the last State 
Teclmical Committee, there was not a;;&t'nsensus in reference t:mfilte~EQIP funds 

.. ··<~·· "it "•:•;: .. ·:·"--.' •• 

that are allocated to livestock conY:fl-eW.~R~. facilif~i:; and pasture ai1~~~1y1and;_ 60 
percent of the general EQIP funds must·=~l:~lloGat~chto livestock conc erns. His 

~:x:;.·:"'.r, .·.:·:~~....... ·., ..:~· 

decision was to increase the amount to coii~~f!ient facilities to up to 20 percent. 
For EQIP in FY2015, Mi .. ~~ouri was allocateCI~;$,-~{i., 9 million; of that amount, 

"~"·J.:>,. ":::;:l:·:»· 
$25,999,990 was obligate<t'~~~~':·,~ ·~~*¥i;,. 

~~~;%:;~~;:;$;:;"'- ~-;;t~<=~ ... ~.·f· 
~;;:~ -~~:~::\l~==:=~~..... ·~~~::::::::~: .... 

Last year Missouri had six ap{?:roveo~1~'t0Je.c.ts in the g;e'gional Conservation 
Partnership Program (RCPP). =t pis i~~f.X~=ffi.,\1,J;~J:bposals were submitted, and 
two have ~~~~~~1?.PJ~ved for su15¥til of a f~l)$i:~posal. Signups for EQIP are 

· ·~·~ .. .., .... _............ \~-~ .... . 
being ac0~ptedvffti;tW:N ovember 2"@:;\ 2015 . v · 

.4ll~~-.. ··~~~~~~ 'i::k . 
5. Mist'our1:;~~~.9ciattW~._of Soil and \'\t~t~r Conservat.ion Districts 

Kem1y Love~¢Jli~~a1~~~x;Y,orn~ !'...;f$f coming to his area of the state for a 
~-~~?*t'-~ )'~::::~::~: -'~-~,,%~§:!!:§::={:::::::::~::>\ 

/~~==~~~fr..is1;~&:.:.,. ·:=%l~i~. -·~ ~~:~::~,, , 
.&:~::<·· --,~=::~~Nil~~ ··.;~fh;; .. 

,;;:{~K He stated<~~H1e ana~~~~S:!-"lY Dometrorch represent Missouri in the National 
_,::.-=··-:.~:~~~=:::.. Associati011~=~HtConser.~at:1-0n Districts (NACD) and they have finalized the policy 

':::X•'-">"· v;v.·.·· .. ·« 
·~1::.~:-book for NAG;i;:):; ~-,.· 

~w~k:::.. 1i~ 
RE::~ihformed tffe Commission that he has received questions regarding the 
pr~i,~~2D~!Jt~ for district employees that was developed by the Plan for the 
Future"-~~pgi·am Delivery and Operations Subcommittee, and anticipates future 
discuss.i:f:5!1 on district employee job progression. 

He invited everyone to Tan-Tar-A for the Annual Training Conference which will 
be held November 30 through December 2, 2015. 

J. SUGGESTED DATE(S) OF THE NEXT MEETING(S) 
The next meeting is scheduled for December 1, 2015 , at Tan-Tar-A in Osage Beach, 
Missouri. 



MINUTES--MISSOURI SOIL & WATER DISTRICTS COMMISSION 
October 14, 2015 
Page 8 

K. ADJOURNMENT 
H. Ralph Gaw made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 12:38 p.m. Jeff Lance seconded 
the motion. When asked by the Chair, H. Ralph Gaw, Jeff Lance, Tim Martin and Gary 
Vandiver voted in favor of the motion and the motion carried unanimously. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Approved by: 

Gary Vandiver, Chairman 
Missouri Soil and Water Districts Commission 

/tm 




